
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  ALDERMAN TAMBLING 

ALDERMAN CLUBB 

ALDERMAN DUVICK 

 

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN 

 

DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 2023 

 

RE:  JUDICIARY & LICENSE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 

There will be a meeting of the Judiciary & License Committee on Monday, November 6,  2023, 

at 5:30 p.m.  The meeting will be held in the Community Room. Please contact me if you are 

unable to attend. 

 

AGENDA 

 

• Discuss a business license application by Gerald Robinson, dba Adecco USA, Inc.,                   

1802 N. Division Street, Suite 100, to operate a temporary staffing service business 

• Discuss a business license application by Roben Woodward, dba Liberty Street Jewelers,         

308 Liberty Street, to operate a jewelry store business 

• Discuss a business license application by Sabrina Bailey, dba Turtles Tap, 1400 N. Division 

Street, to operate a restaurant, bar and grill business  

• Discuss a  Class D Liquor License transfer from Kevin Krople, dba Turtle’s Tap II, Inc., to 

Sabrina Bailey, dba Turtle’s Tap II, Inc., 1400 N. Division Street 
• Any additional business brought before the Committee 

 

CDB/dls 

 

cc: Lori Werden 

Terri Kief 

Garret Wheeler 

Chris Dearth 

 Alicia Steffes 
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